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MEMORANDUM

From:

To:

Date: April 14, 2005

Subject: Integration of Groundwater Monitoring Requirements for CBM Ponds into
¥,rYPDES Permits

This memorandum replaces the Sepiember 22, 2004 "Clarification of the integration of
Ground~vater Monitoring Requirements for CBM Ponds into the NPDES Permitting
Process" memorandum.

The WYPDES program will no longer delay the issuance of individual WYPDES permits
while waiting for confirmation of compliance "villi the "Compliance Monitoring for
Ground Water Protection Beneath Unlined Coalbed Methane Produced Water
Impoundments" (the GW Guideline).

The GW Guideline will be integrated into the \VYPDES program as foHows:

A Individual Permits

1. WYPDES permits that include the use CBM ponds or impoundments wU!
contain an enforceable condition that specifies outralls are not authorized to
dischargeuntil a writtengroundwatercomplianceapprovalhas been issuedby the
GPC program. The GPC compliance approval will consist of either a final
~provoo or ~
exemptionthereof.

2. Compliance with the GW Guideline will be determined by the WQD
Groundwater Pollution Control (GPC) program.

3. The GPC program wil1 determine the appropriateregulatory requirements for
groundwater monitoring and reporting. Compliance with any groundwater
monitoringor reportingrequirementswill be administeredby the OPC prograrrL
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